



Andy is an engineering designer and surveyor who provides technical support to a variety of engineering and surveying projects. He gathers field information for boundary and topographic projects, conducts soil profiling for on-site sanitary designs, and designs wastewater systems for commercial and residential projects. Andy has many years of experience, which allows him to work on a wide variety of projects. Andy is a key staff member in the areas of construction observation and certifications, as well as stormwater and wastewater annual inspections.

Andy is a longtime resident of Fairfield, VT. He enjoys outdoor activities, hunting, salt water fishing, and sailing on Lake Champlain.

Over the past 10 years at TCE, Andy has had the opportunity expand his depth of skills. He is strong at solving technical problems and has excellent customer service skills when assisting clients meet their project goals. Andy's dual talent of being both a surveyor and a licensed site designer are a tremendous asset to TCE and our clients.

Andre Lambert

Site Technician

10 Years at TCE

Education

A.A.S. Sciences '80
Paul Smiths College

Certifications

Licensed Site Designer,
Class A & Class B
State of Vermont #406

Professional Affiliations

Vermont Society of Land
Surveyors

Work History

New England Engineering
North Andover, Ma., 2006

Robert Sutherland, P.C.
Plattsburgh, NY 2001-2006

Lambert & Thetford,
Surveying & Engineering
Bakersfield, Vt. 1995-2001

Benchmark Surveying, P.C.
St. Albans, Vt. 1991-1995

Recent Project Experience

Jay Peak Resort, Jay, VT Andy served as a project surveyor performing QA/QC services for various projects at Jay Peak including the Parking Garage, Ice Arena, Hotel 2, Jay Peak Golf Course Clubhouse, access drive and new bridge over the Jay Brook. This effort further evolved into OSPC services for Jay Peak for the duration of new construction on the mountain. Andy's presence on the project assisted the client in staying compliant with their erosion control permit conditions.

I-89 Lamoille River Bridge, Milton, VT Andy provided at-the-ready survey services for this Vermont Agency of Transportation project. His attention to detail and diligence helped the client avoid costly mistakes during the construction process, which spanned over the course of three years.

King George Estates, St. George, VT Andy was the lead designer for the community wastewater system serving 7 residential units. Andy currently conducts the annual wastewater and stormwater inspections for the site, ensuring permit compliance.

Additional Projects

- Jericho Market, Jericho
- un Edison, Middlebury
- Georgia Schools
- Sunset Hill Estates
- Champlain Oil Co., Chester
- Hutchins Pit, Irasburg
- Costco, Colchester
- O'Brien Estates, Shelburne
- Albertini Subdivision, Underhill
- U.S. Customs Building, Derby
- Curley Residential, Burlington
- Talcott Road Culvert Replacement, Williston

Key Skills

- Water Wastewater Design & Permitting
- GPS & Robotic Surveying
- Soil Profiles
- Construction Observation
- Testing & Field Reports
- FEMA Survey Services
- CAD Drafting
- Construction Calculations & Stakeout
- Annual Inspections & Reporting